
Melville Miranda 
 
8-10-03 
 
Ms Helen Owens 
Presiding Commissioner 
Productivity Commission 
Disability Discrimination Act 1992 
 
Dear Ms Owens, 
 
There has been no compliance by Connex for the Burwood Station in Victoria 
relating to Disability Standards for Accessible Public Transport 2002. 
 
I suggest that you visit Burwood Station in Victoria along with the 
Commission. There is no disabled toilet, no ticket arrangements for the 
disabled, no ramp rails etc. for the disabled. 
 
Please publish the enclosed material on the public pages. Enclosed is the 
Disability Standards for Accessible Public Transport. 
 
Thank you 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Melville Miranda 
 
 


